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December 11,2012

BY HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Media Bureau, Audio Division

Re: WAXY-FM, West Palm Beach, FL
Facility ID No. 29567
Main Studio and Control Point Location

Dear Ms. Dortch:

FILED/ACCEPTED

DEC 712012
Federj Commuflicatio

CommijOffice of the Secretary

This notice is submitted on behalf of Lincoln Financial Media Company of Florida ("LFM"), the licensee1 of
WAXY-FM, West Palm Beach, Florida (Fac. ID No. 29567), to advise that the main studios and control
point of WAXY-FM have been relocated to the following location:

20450 NW 2nd Avenue
Miami, Florida 33169
Tel.: 800.226.0003

This location complies with Section 73.1125 of the Commission's Rules.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned with any questions regarding the foregoing.

Respectfully submitted,

/Ø'JL
Ma hew L. Gibson

cc: WAXY-FM

LEGAL_US_F #101627260.1

On December 10, 2012, LFM (a) consummated the transaction to acquire WAXY-FM from its prior
licensee, CBS Radio Stations Inc. (see File No. BALH20120829AFB), and (b) filed the requisite notice of
consummation through CDBS.
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